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Dear Parties to R.21-10-002:
 
Decision 22-06-050 directed the co-facilitators of the previous RA Reform workshops to undertake the scheduling and
facilitating of workshops for the three workstreams described in the decision.  The co-facilitators group has met four times
over the last week and emailed the broader service list for feedback on a proposed schedule.  The final schedule, which
incorporates that feedback, is set forth in the table below.  
 
Overall structure:

Workshops will be held on Wednesdays, except for the workshops on 8/23 and 9/29.
Five hours are scheduled for each workshop: 10:00 AM–3:00 PM (with a lunch break).
Workshops will be held in accordance with CPUC guidance on remote versus in-person workshops.
Facilitators and notetakers for each workshop are listed in the table below.
Presenters are expected to sponsor their presentations as proposals for the Commission’s consideration, with the
workshops acting as the venue for socializing their proposals and getting feedback from stakeholders.
Presenters are requested to: (1) notify the workshop facilitator of their intent to present at least one week prior to
the workshop; and (2) provide their final presentation to the facilitator on the Monday before the workshop.
The facilitator(s) for each workshop will circulate the presentations for a given workshop 24 hours in advance of the
workshop.
Report development: The facilitator(s) for each workshop will draft the section of the report on the topic(s) covered in
that workshop, based on the presentations made and notes taken during the workshop. 

 
Workshop Schedule 

Date  Workstream Workshop Subject  Facilitator  Notetaker 
Wed
7/27 

2.   Process Overview
Resource Counting: exceedance for wind and
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solar 
Wed
8/3 

Master Resource Database
LSE Showing and Compliance Tools: initial
discussion

IEP CLECA 

Wed
8/10 

2.   Resource Counting: hybrid resources  CalCCA CLECA 

Wed
8/17 

Planning Reserve Margin (PRM): part 1
(process and mechanics) 
UCAP-Lite

CLECA  CAISO

Tues
8/23 

Resource Counting: recap for wind, solar,
hybrid; availability requirements for use-
limited resources; long-duration storage; MCC
Buckets for 2024

Energy Division Staff  CLECA 

Wed
8/31 

1  LSE Requirements: follow-up discussion (CEC
data)
Cost Allocation Mechanism (CAM)
LSE Showing and Compliance Tools: follow-up
discussion 

CESA CLECA 

Mon
9/5 

  Labor Day Holiday - -

Wed
9/14 

2   PRM: part 2 (counting values, setting
requirements)
Test Year: initial discussion

PG&E CLECA 

Wed
9/21 

3  Interface CPUC/CAISO Processes: changes to
CIRA; single NQC Capacity Value
Flexible Requirements

SCE CLECA 

Thu
9/29 

2   Test Year: follow-up discussion
Remaining Issues
Wrap-Ip

WPTF CLECA 

Wed
10/5 

3  Placeholder: Workstream 3 wrap-up (if
needed)

PG&E  CLECA 

 
Please use the following email addresses to contact the facilitators:
 

CAISO:  Calvert Hall CHALL@caiso.com; Partha Malvadkar PMALVADKAR@caiso.com; Jasmie Guan
JGUAN@caiso.com; Anja Gilbert AGILBERT@caiso.com; Cristy Sanada CSANADA@caiso.com
CalCCA:  Eric Little eric@cal-cca.org; Lauren Carr lauren@cal-cca.org
CESA:  Sergio Dueñas sduenas@storagealliance.org
CLECA:  Barbara Barkovich barbara@barkovichandyap.com
Energy Division:  Jamie Rose Gannon JaimeRose.Gannon@cpuc.ca.gov; Simone Brant Simone.Brant@cpuc.ca.gov;
Narissa Jimenez-Petchumrus Narissa.Jimenez-Petchumrus@cpuc.ca.gov;
IEP:  Scott Murtishaw scott@iepa.com
PG&E:  Luke Nickerman LxNg@pge.com; Peter Griffes PHG3@pge.com; Rhett Kikuyama R2K3@pge.com; Liam Pitman
(he/him) LJPN@pge.com; Maggie Alexander (she/her) MKAH@pge.com; Lisa Wan L2WG@pge.com
SCE:  Dhaval Dagli Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com; Jeff Nelson jeff.nelson@sce.com
SDG&E:  Alan Meck - E&FP AMeck@sdge.com
WPTF:  Gregory Klatt klatt@energyattorney.com

  
 

Gregory Klatt
Office: (626) 802-5733
Mobile: (626) 991-9455
Email: Klatt@energyattorney.com

 
If you’re a client of Douglass, Liddell & Klatt, the attorney-client privilege protects the contents of this email. If we’re working collaboratively with your organization, the contents of this email are protected under the
common interest doctrine. If you’re not the intended recipient of this email, please assume its contents are confidential. We don’t waive any client privileges or confidentiality protections by misdirected email. If
you’ve received this email by mistake, please let us know and then delete it.
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